Derek Seekings

From: Patel jayesh ENENNGREN

Sent: 03 June 2014 09:42

To: Derek Seekings

Cc: L

Subject: confirmationemail regarding premises licence 2003

Attachments: Licensing condition agreed with Surrey Police..zip; Appropriate digital CCTV

equipment and a sufficient number of cameras shall be installed and maintained at
the premises to record colour images of a quality to be agreed with Surrey
Police.doc

hello sir.

Mr Derek Seekings ,
i am sending you confirmation email regarding surrey police terms and condition above .| read all condition

what Surrey police required regrading premises licence 2003 act ..And we happy to follow all requirement ..and
ve going to add public notice in Camberley news and mail in 12Th June edition..Thank you for your help and

" support
Thank you

Mrs Bhavna Patel
Hlliview News
Windlesham
Surrey

GU20 6ET
03/06/2014



1) Appropriate digital CCTV equipment and a sufficient number of cameras shall
be installed and maintained at the premises to record colour images of a quality
to be agreed with Surrey Police. The areas covered by the cameras will cover all
areas within the premises that are open to the public. A camera will be positioned
to obtain images of persons entering the building by the main entrance these
images shall be of evidential quality

2) No persons other than the Police, the licensing authority, the premises licence
holder or DPS shall have access to the CCTV recording equipment or the
recordings made from such equipment. The CCTV system will be in operation
and recording whenever the premises are open to the public.

3) Recordings made on the CCTV system shall be retained for a period of at
least 30 days of recording

5) A challenge 25 scheme accredited proof of age initiative will be utilised in the
premises by all staff involved in the sale of alcohol

6) All staff shall receive training in and be aware of licensing legislation
requirements, especially in relation to the prevention of underage sales

7) A comprehensive programme of training shall be given to all staff regarding
the law relating to the licensing act 2003, with regular refresher training carried

out every 6 months

8) Staff shall be required to sign a register confirming that they have undertaken
training and are aware of their responsibilities



